
MEETING AGENDA 

 

Planning and Zoning Commission 

Village of Homewood 

January 09, 2025 

Meeting Start Time: 7:00 PM 

Village Hall Board Room 

2020 Chestnut Road, Homewood, IL 

Commission Meetings will be held as in-person meetings. In addition to in-person public comment during the meeting, members of the 
public may submit written comments by email to pzc@homewoodil.gov or by placing written comments in the drop box outside Village Hall. 
Comments submitted before 4:00 p.m. on the meeting date will be distributed to all Commission members prior to the meeting. 

Please see last page of agenda for virtual meeting information. 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Minutes: 

Approve minutes from the December 12, 2024 meeting of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission.  

4. Public Comments 

5. Regular Business: 

A. Public Meeting for Case 25-02: Final Plat of Wind Creek Resubdivision 

6. Old Business: 

7. New Business: 

8. Adjourn 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

The public is invited to the meeting using the link below to join Webinar: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/99184811606?pwd=UkU5TjBQcityOTd0QXkxektpaGRYdz09 

To listen to the Meeting via phone:     Dial:   1-312-626-6799 
Webinar ID: 991 8481 1606                               Passcode: 573812 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

1

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/99184811606?pwd=UkU5TjBQcityOTd0QXkxektpaGRYdz09


VILLAGE OF HOMEWOOD 

 

Meeting Minutes | December 12, 2024  

C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser11\AppData\Local\Temp\tmp1B3D.tmp Last Revised: 01/02/2025 

 

MEETING MINUTES DATE OF MEETING: December 12, 2024 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION Village Hall Board Room 

7:00 pm 2020 Chestnut Street 
 Homewood, IL 60430 

CALL TO ORDER: 
Chair Sierzega called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm and explained the procedure for the meeting. 

ROLL CALL: 
In attendance were Members Alfonso, Bransky, Cap, O’Brien, Castaneda, and Chair Sierzega. Present 
from the Village was Assistant Director of Economic & Community Development Noah Schumerth and 
Building Department Secretary Darlene Leonard. There were 2 members of the public in attendance, 
and 1 person on Zoom. 

The public was able to watch and listen to the meeting via Zoom webinar. 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: 

Chairman Sierzega asked for any changes to the minutes from November 21, 2024. 

Member Castaneda stated she is listed in the attendees twice and one should be removed. 

Member Cap stated on page 3 in his comments at the bottom “drainage” should be changed to “storm 
sewer” above and below the comments from Mr. Kumar. On page 5 in his comments the middle of the 
page “is” should be changed to “if” and add “if other child care centers in the B-4 are non-conforming”. 
And, on page 7 in his comments at the bottom add “front” to the sentence so it stated “someone else’s 
front yard”. 

Member O’Brien stated on page 9 in Member Cap’s comments at the bottom to replace “lark” with 
“large”.  

Assistant Director Schumerth stated on page 5 that “scone” should be corrected to “sconce”. 

Building Department Secretary Leonard stated on page 3 in Member Cap’s comments at the bottom of 
the page “they” needs to be changed to “the” and in the adjournment ayes on page 10, the Chair needs 
to be “Chair Sierzega”.  

 

Member O’Brien motioned to approve the minutes as corrected from November 21, 2024; seconded by 
Member Castaneda.  

 

AYES: Members Alfonso, Bransky, Cap, O’Brien, Castaneda, and Chair Sierzega.  

NAYES: NONE 

2



 

Meeting Minutes | December 12, 2024  

C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser11\AppData\Local\Temp\tmp1B3D.tmp Last Revised: 01/02/2025 

 

Planning & Zoning Commission Village of Homewood 

ABSTENTIONS: NONE 

ABSENT: Member Johnson 

PUBLIC COMMENT:   

None 

REGULAR BUSINESS: 

Case 24-50, Special Use Permit for Multiple-Family Residence (>7 units) at 18240 Harwood Avenue 

and Case 24-51, Site Plan Review for Multiple-Family Residence (>7 units) at 18240 Harwood Avenue. 

Chair Sierzega introduced the case, asked if there were any public comments, and swore in the Amrou 
Syed, the architect for the property owner. 

Chair Sierzega stated there are 18 units, 27 parking spaces, and 1 ADA parking space proposed. Sierzega 
asked for background on what is being done.  

 Mr. Sayed stated the basement will not be occupied. It will be used for storage. They are 
keeping the brick exterior and modifying the interior for windows and egress for each 
apartment. There will be some new windows installed and some remain existing. They will not 
be painting. 

Member Sierzega asked about an accessible entrance, if the existing stairs at the front of the building 
would be used, and about entrances on the east side and rear.  

 Mr. Sayed stated there is no ADA-accessible entrance currently installed, and that they will 
add a lift at the entrance on the south side. And added that the entrance in the rear may be 
removed because it’s not required by code, but can add it back in if it’s needed. They will have 
a fire sprinkler system installed. 

Assistant Director Schumerth stated Fire Chief Grabowski mentioned 3 points of egress in the site plan 
meeting. 

 Mr. Sayed stated they had initially proposed 3 exits, but reviewed the code and believe that 
the code is met with just 2 exits. Mr. Sayed stated that if the requirement for three exits came 
from a Village amendment or change in policy, they can add an entrance back in as they want 
to meet code.  

Member Alfonso stated it is a good use of the building. There is some worry about the units in the back 
by the railroad, and asked if there would be any sound mitigation. Member Alfonso also asked about the 
trash enclosure and the target renter. 

 Mr. Sayed stated the only improvement currently planned for noise mitigation is replacing the 
windows, but that they can also review options for interior insulation. The trash enclosure is 
outside, and it is expected that residents will take trash out to the dumpster. Sayed said that 

3



 

Meeting Minutes | December 12, 2024  

C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser11\AppData\Local\Temp\tmp1B3D.tmp Last Revised: 01/02/2025 

 

Planning & Zoning Commission Village of Homewood 

they can look into an interior common space for trash if needed. Sayed stated that they are 
targeting a “younger crowd” of renters.  

Member Alfonso stated the occupancy load is 79 averaging 4 per unit, and if they are anticipating there 
to be children.  

 Mr. Sayed stated the occupancy is the average from code for the sleeping rooms and they are 
not anticipating children to be in residence based on the units and location.  

Member Cap stated that the project is a good idea. Cap asked if the basement would be partitioned off 
for the residents or just be one large space. Member Cap asked if the residents would be assigned 
storage space. 

 Mr. Sayed stated that a storage area would have to be blocked off and covered to meet code, 
but otherwise the space would be open. Sayed stated that areas would be assigned and 
probably be divided with a cage or something similar. The units would have in-unit laundry, 
not a community laundry room. 

Member Cap asked about the size (square footage) of the units stating they may be on the small side 
and inquired about the exploration of other options or 2-story units, or reducing the number of units to 
make the units bigger. 

 Mr. Sayed stated they had thought about 2-story units, but couldn’t meet egress requirements 
or lighting requirements. Mr. Sayed stated demand is increasing for the smaller units without 
a separate dining area, and a combined living and kitchen space with a separate sleeping area. 
Mr. Sayed stated if they remove units, it would only increase the size overall by a small 
amount, and the rental price goes up with the bigger space and fewer units.  Mr. Sayed added 
that for the square footage and the type of renter the space would be adequate. 

Member Cap asked if a market comparison had been done with other rental properties in Homewood or 
other communities.  

 Mr. Sayed stated no and asked if the new building in the downtown was apartments. 

Member Castaneda stated they are apartments and that the 2-bedroom is almost double the size than 
the proposed units, not next to the train tracks, and has a lower rent than those proposed by the 
applicant.  

Member Bransky stated these units could cause a lot of turnover because residents will outgrow it 
quickly. 

 Mr. Sayed stated the units meet a unique demand with a particular group of people.  

Member Bransky asked if they are a commuter apartment concept.  

 Mr. Sayed reiterated that they meet code and it is a valid product.  

4



 

Meeting Minutes | December 12, 2024  

C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser11\AppData\Local\Temp\tmp1B3D.tmp Last Revised: 01/02/2025 

 

Planning & Zoning Commission Village of Homewood 

Assistant Director Schumerth stated that decisions on the use by the Planning and Zoning Commission 
should be based on the special use standards, and focus should be on the design of use. Schumerth said 
the rent rate cannot be the basis of a decision; just if the use is specifically suitable for the property and 
the site.  

Member O’Brien stated it is a wonderful project and is what was envisions in the plan, and that it hits all 
the biking, transit, and walking scores. Member O’Brien stated #3 on page 28 says “uphold the goals of 
residential density” and asked what that meant. Member O’Brien stated it is a wonderful project, but it’s 
not supported by the market.  

Member O’Brien asked about the varying sizes for the in-unit mechanical rooms, the bathroom sizes, 
and the design. 

 Mr. Sayed stated he thinks the owner has done his due diligence and will make adjustments to 
meet market demand. 

Member O’Brien asked about the specific location of the lift as it may eliminate the 1 bedroom 
apartment entirely. O’Brien questioned if the square footage of bedroom 2 in one unit is sufficient, 
being only 92 square feet. 

 Mr. Sayed stated a lot of apartments in Chicago have bedrooms that are 10’ x 10’ and stated 
the sizes are reasonable. The unit size is a bit tight and they are planned for efficiency, and the 
price shouldn’t hinder moving forward. Mr. Sayed stated the plans are more to get the project 
going and the owner wants approval for the zoning before putting more into in.  

Member Castaneda stated as long as there is no minimum size of the dwelling unit, the Commission 
cannot intervene, but encouraged the owner to do a market analysis. Member Castaneda asked since 
the owner does not anticipate tenants to have children would they turn away applicants if they have 
children.  

 Mr. Sayed stated of course not. 

Member Castaneda stated occupancy is 50 square feet per person and believes the bedroom called into 
question by O’Brien is undersized and needs to be looked into.  Member Castaneda asked if the owner 
has any other multi-use housing experience, and if ADA-compliant ramps were considered instead of the 
lift. 

 Mr. Sayed stated the owner does not have multi-family residential development experience, 
to his knowledge. Sayed said ramps require a lot of space that isn’t available on the site. 

Member Cap stated the lift is generously sized and asked if there is ramp space on the south side of the 
property. 

Member Bransky stated a ramp could block access to the garbage.  

 Mr. Sayed stated the ADA space could be replaced to be closer to a ramp. 

5



 

Meeting Minutes | December 12, 2024  

C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser11\AppData\Local\Temp\tmp1B3D.tmp Last Revised: 01/02/2025 

 

Planning & Zoning Commission Village of Homewood 

Member Castaneda stated the Village Engineer is concerned about additional runoff and that permeable 
pavers have been considered with encouragement to use the unilever type as those give the best 
absorption. Member Castaneda stated the third egress would not be ADA-compliant. 

Assistant Director Schumerth stated there is no third egress. The third point of egress was discussed in 
the site plan review, and originated from a comment by the Fire Chief wanting to see three points of 
egress. 

Member O’Brien asked if a third egress would affect the unit sizes and about the lift and unit impact.  

 Mr. Sayed stated yes, because a corridor would have to be added and an entire unit may need 
to be removed. The lift would impact just one unit. 

Chair Sierzega asked the type of HVAC units and what would be in the units. 

 Mr. Sayed stated they would be in each unit with the laundry in the mechanical room. The air 
conditioning units would have condensers on the roof. 

Chair Sierzega asked if the bike parking would be in the basement and if there is a single set of stairs 
going to the basement.  

 Mr. Sayed stated yes the bike parking will be located in the basement and there are 2 sets of 
stairs.  

Chair Sierzega asked if the basement would be sprinkled also, if there would be individual lockers and 
visitor space, and if there would be space outside for a bike rack. 

 Mr. Sayed stated the basement is already sprinkled, but it will be updated to meet code. 
Sayed said that an area could be assigned for visitor bicycle parking, and that there is space on 
the southwest side by the sidewalk for an additional bike rack. 

Member Cap asked if a ramp is considered if it would affect the parking and the site plan. 

 Mr. Sayed stated it would affect it if is on the exterior not the interior.  

Member O’Brien asked if they would see the new design of the units. 

Assistant Director Schumerth stated interior changes would go through the building department, but 
exterior changes like the ramp would be seen by the Planning and Zoning Commission at a future 
meeting. Changes would not be seen if they did not affect the zoning review. 

 Mr. Sayed stated they would reevaluate the interior plan, provide the list of changes, and add 
a third egress.  

Member Bransky asked if the special use can be voted on and the site plan continued. 

Assistant Director Schumerth stated this voting arrangement could be done. If approved, the special use 
permit would go to the Village Board for approval on January 14 and the site plan review would be 

6



 

Meeting Minutes | December 12, 2024  

C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser11\AppData\Local\Temp\tmp1B3D.tmp Last Revised: 01/02/2025 

 

Planning & Zoning Commission Village of Homewood 

revisited by the Planning and Zoning Commission on January 9. Unless changes to the site plan are 
fundamental to meeting the special use standards in the view of the Commission, the special use permit 
could proceed to the Village Board before the site plan review.  

Member Cap stated the decision comes down to density, and thinks the units are too small and the size 
affects the special use. 

Member Bransky stated if looking at the standards on page 28 #2, being concerned about density, the 
last thing any Commissioner wanted to see is the owner spending money and then being unable to rent 
the units because they are too small. That is detrimental to the economic welfare of the community and 
violates the special use standards.  

Member Castaneda stated the proposed special use is generally as a good idea, but not the number of 
units. 

Assistant Director Schumerth stated the special use permit is for anything larger than 7 units. Schumerth 
stated the question is whether a multi-family residential use with more than 7 units is a good use of the 
site, and if the use as proposed meets the standards of the special use. The site plan is the “nitty gritty” 
and is when many of the questions from the Commission at this meeting are to be asked and answered. 

Member Cap doesn’t see how the approval would get a green light to accomplish the plan with the 18 
units as proposed. 

 Mr. Sayed recommended approval of the special use and then then revisit the site plan 
especially the size of the units. 

Member Bransky motioned to approve Case 24-50 to allow a multiple-family residence (>7 units) as a 
special use at 18240 Harwood Avenue and incorporate the Findings of Fact into the record; seconded by 
Member Alfonso. 

AYES: Members, Alfonso, Bransky, O’Brien, Castaneda, and Chair Sierzega 

NAYS: None 

Abstentions: Member Cap 

Absent: Member Johnson 

 

Member Bransky motioned to continue Case 24-51 to a future date; seconded by Member O’Brien. 

AYES: Members Alfonso, Bransky, Cap, Castaneda, O’Brien, and Chair Sierzega 

NAYS: None 

ABSTENTONS: None 

ABSENT: Member Johnson 

7



 

Meeting Minutes | December 12, 2024  

C:\Users\MeetingsOfficeUser11\AppData\Local\Temp\tmp1B3D.tmp Last Revised: 01/02/2025 

 

Planning & Zoning Commission Village of Homewood 

OLD BUSINESS: 

Assistant Director Schumerth stated the Metra Station is open and traffic is filling back in. 

Member Cap asked if the buses are back.   

Chair Sierzega stated they are still finishing the paving work. 

Assistant Director Schumerth stated there is no date yet. 

Member Castaneda stated it needs artwork as it’s starkly white.  

Chair Sierzega stated the new parking signs are up and asked if the lot is free. 

Assistant Director Schumerth stated the larger ones light up. The lot is a paid lot, but is free from 5-
11pm. They are working on the signage for the hours and updating the app. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

None. 

ADJOURN: 
 
Member O’Brien made a motion to adjourn; second by Member Castaneda. 
The meeting adjourned at 8:38 PM 
 

AYES: Members Alfonso, Cap, Bransky, O’Brien, Castaneda, and Chair Sierzega 

NAYES: NONE 

ABSTENTIONS: NONE 

ABSENT: Member Johnson  
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

Darlene Leonard 

Darlene Leonard, Building Department Secretary  

8



VILLAGE OF HOMEWOOD 

 

Case 25-02  

 

MEMORANDUM DATE OF MEETING: January 9, 2025 

To:  Planning and Zoning Commission 

From:  Noah Schumerth, Assistant Director of Economic and Community Development  

Through: Angela Mesaros, Director of Economic and Community Development 

Topic:  Case 25-02: Final Plat of Wind Creek Resubdivision 

APPLICATION INFORMATION 

APPLICANT Wind Creek IL, LLC 

ACTION REQUESTED Resubdivision – Final Plat Review 

ADDRESS 17400 Halsted Street 

PIN 29-29-411-027; 29-29-409-013 

ZONING & LAND USE 

SUBJECT PROPERTY ZONING LAND USE 

 CURRENT  B-4 Shopping Center Hotel/Casino  

SURROUNDING N: N/A – East Hazel Crest 
Hotel/Casino (portion of property in 
East Hazel Crest)  

  E: M-2 Heavy Manufacturing Legacy Quarry 

  S: B-4 Shopping Center Restaurant (Chick-Fil-A/Panera)  

  W: R-4 Multiple Family Residence 
Multi-Family Residential (Garden @ 
Homewood Place)  

 

DOCUMENTS FOR REVIEW 

Title Pages Prepared by Date 

Plat of Resubdivision 4 CAGE Civil Engineering 09/26/2024 

Final Approved Site Plan (Case 22-03)  2 CAGE Civil Engineering 03/24/2024 

BACKGROUND 

The applicant, Wind Creek IL, LLC, has proposed the resubdivision of the 23.878 parcel of the Wind Creek 
Subdivision. The current configuration of the property is comprised of six parcels, three lots and vacated 
right-of-way. The applicant proposes the resubdivision of the property into two lots, one in Homewood 
and one in East Hazel Crest. The portion in the Village of Homewood is 7.075 acres.  New easements for 
access, public utilities and stormwater management are proposed throughout the property.  

9

Item 5. A.



 

Case 25-02  

 

Planning & Zoning Commission Village of Homewood 

HISTORY 

The Planning and Zoning Commission reviewed the preliminary plan for the resubdivision plat on 
September 24, 2020, in conjunction with the original special use permit and site plan review applications 
for the Wind Creek Casino and Hotel parking garage. At the meeting, the preliminary plan for the 
subdivision was approved unanimously by a vote of 7-0. The approved site plan was amended and 
approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission on March 24, 2022. The new proposed subdivision 
reflects comments provided by the Planning and Zoning Commission at the time of the preliminary plan 
approval, as well as changes made to the site plan approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission.  

DISCUSSION 

The area of the subdivision within the Village of Homewood will be a single zoning lot with two parcels 
(Parcel 3 and 7, as proposed in the legal description of the proposed resubdivision). The Zoning 
requirements of Section 44-03-01. Bulk and Dimensional Standards for the B-4 Shopping Center 
Commercial District, in which the property is located, are in Table 1 below.  

Table 1. Zoning Ordinance Requirements 

Requirement  Required (B-4 Zoning District) Proposed 

Lot Area (sq. ft.) N/A 308,207 sq. ft. 

Lot Width (ft.) N/A 592.42 ft. 

Lot Depth (ft.) N/A 502.16 ft. 

 

The proposed lot complies with all applicable regulations of the Homewood Zoning Ordinance and the 
Village Code of Ordinances. 

An access easement is proposed to extend from the primary entrance to the development on Halsted 
Street (at the former intersection with 174th Street, now vacated) to other entry drives on the site and the 
self-storage facility located northwest of the subject site. A portion of this easement lies within Village 
limits.  

A stormwater management easement is proposed in the southwest corner of the site, where a new 
stormwater detention facility has been constructed as part of the casino/hotel project improvements. 

Several 10’ ComEd utility easements are proposed to run along the south and west boundaries of the site 
area within the Village of Homewood. All of these easements will be located within Lot 7.  

 

 

10

Item 5. A.



 

Case 25-02  

 

Planning & Zoning Commission Village of Homewood 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

Staff has prepared the following Findings of Fact by the standards outlined in Section 44-07-03 of the 
Village Code of Ordinances. After consideration of public testimony, the following Findings of Fact (as 
proposed or amended) may be entered into the record: 

1. The subject property is located on the west side of Halsted Street (Illinois Route 1) near the 
northwest corner of Halsted Street and 175th Street; 

2. The subject property is owned by Wind Creek IL, LLC;  
3. The subject property is a 7.075-acre (308,207 sq. ft.) portion of a larger 23.878-acre resubdivision 

proposed in two jurisdictions: the Village of East Hazel Crest, and the Village of Homewood;  
4. The underlying zoning district is B-4 Shopping Center, which has no minimum lot size or width 

standards; 
5. The proposed zoning lot within the Village of Homewood conforms to the Homewood Zoning 

Code and the Village Code of Ordinances, including all subdivision standards in Section 36 of the 
Village Code of Ordinances. 

RECOMMENDED PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION ACTION 

The Planning and Zoning Commission may wish to consider the following motion:  

Recommend approval of Case 25-02 Wind Creek Resubdivision to the Village Board of Trustees, to permit 
the resubdivision of the 7.075-acre subject property at 17400 Halsted Street into two lots and granting of 
access, stormwater and utility easements as proposed;  

AND 

Incorporate the Findings of Fact into the record. 

11

Item 5. A.



12

Item 5. A.



13

Item 5. A.



14

Item 5. A.



15

Item 5. A.



PA
RK

IN
G 

GA
RA

GE
 C

ON
CE

PT
 

1
EA

ST
 H

AZ
EL

 C
RE

ST
, I

LL
IN

OI
S

HO
M

EW
OO

D,
 IL

LIN
OI

S
03

.18
.2

02
2

W
IN

D 
CR

EE
K 

CA
SI

NO
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE  
HHHHHHHHHHHHHAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

ZZZZZZZZZZZZZEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
LLLLLLLLLLLLL  

CCCCCCCCCCCCCRRRRRRRRRRRRR
EEEEEEEEEEEEEESSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

TTTTTTTTTTTTTT
HHHHHHHHHHHHHOOOOOOOOOOOO

MMMMMMMMMM
EEEEEEEEEEEEWWWWWWWWWWWWWW

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
DDDDDDDDDDDDDD

174TH ST. 

S.
 H

AL
ST

ED
 S

T.
 

175TH ST. 

PY
LO

N 
SI

GN

M
ON

UM
EN

T 
SI

GN

HI
GH

W
AY

PY
LO

N 
SI

GN

PY
LO

N 
SI

GN

36

Ite
m

 5
. C

.

16

Item 5. A.



O
N

LY
O

N
LY

O
N

LY

E
X

.
D

E
TE

N
TI

O
N

O
N

LY
O

N
LY

O
N

LY

E
X

.
D

E
TE

N
TI

O
N

ONLY ONLY

O
N

LY
O

N
LY

O
N

LY
O

N
LY

O
N

LY
O

N
LY

D

D

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

X

XX X X X

X

E
E

E

E E E E E E

E E E E E E E E E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

P
Y

LO
N

 S
IG

N

P
Y

LO
N

 S
IG

N

P
Y

LO
N

 S
IG

N

24
.0

'

24.0'

24.0'

11 STALLS @ 9' = 99.0'

20 STALLS @ 9' = 180.0'

18
 S

TA
LL

S @
 9'

 = 
16

2.0
'

12 STALLS @
 9' = 108.0'

12
 S

TA
LL

S
 @

 9
' =

 1
08

.0
'

18
.0

'

9.
0'

24
.0

'
24

.0
'

12 STALLS @ 9' = 108.0'

24.0'

15.0'

19
 S

TA
LL

S 
@

 9
' =

 1
71

.0
'

18
 S

TA
LL

S 
@

 9
' =

 1
62

.0
'

11
.0

'

12
.0

'

17
 S

TA
LL

S
 @

 9
' =

 1
53

.0
'

9 
S

TA
LL

S
 @

 9
' =

 8
1.

0'
10

 S
TA

LL
S

 @
 9

' =
 9

0.
0'

5 STALLS @ 9' = 45.0'

9 
S

TA
LL

S
 @

 9
' =

 8
1.

0'

24
.0

'
24

.0
'

24
.0

'

24
.0

'
24

.0
'

13 STALLS @ 9' = 117.0'

13 STALLS @ 9' = 117.0'

13 STALLS @ 9' = 117.0'

13 STALLS @ 9' = 117.0'

6 STALLS @ 9' = 54.0'

4 STALLS @ 9' = 36.0'

12 STALLS @ 9' = 108.0'

10 STALLS @ 9' = 90.0'

14 STALLS @ 9' = 126.0'

14 STALLS @ 9' = 126.0'

12 STALLS @ 9' = 108.0'

13 STALLS @ 9' = 117.0'

13 STALLS @ 9' = 117.0'
12

 S
TA

LL
S

 @
 9

' =
 1

08
.0

'

9 STALLS @ 9' = 81.0'

24 STALLS @ 9' = 216.0'

18 STALLS @ 9' = 162.0'

4 
S

TA
LL

S
 @

 9
' =

 3
6.

0'

16
 S

TA
LL

S
 @

 9
' =

 1
44

.0
'

7 
S

TA
LL

S
 @

 9
' =

 7
2.

0'

10
 S

TA
LL

S
 @

 9
' =

 9
0.

0'

9 
S

TA
LL

S
 @

 9
' =

 8
1.

0'

12 STALLS @ 9' = 108.0'

12 STALLS @ 9' = 108.0'

24.0'

24.0'
17

 S
TA

LL
S

 @
 9

' =
 1

53
.0

'
3 

S
TA

LL
S

 @
 9

' =
 2

7.
0'

6 STALLS @ 9' = 54.0'

11
 S

TA
LL

S
 @

 9
' =

 9
9.

0'
15

 S
TA

LL
S

 @
 9

' =
 1

35
.0

'

27
 S

TA
LL

S 
@

 9
' =

 2
43

.0
'

22
 S

TA
LL

S 
@

 9
' =

 1
98

.0
'

13 STALLS @ 9' = 117.0'9 STALLS @ 9' = 81.0'

4 BUS STALLS @ 40' = 160.0'
27.8'

24.0'

11
 S

TA
LL

S
 @

 9
' =

 9
9.

0'

6 
S

TA
LL

S
 @

 9
' =

 5
4.

0'

6 
S

TA
LL

S
 @

 9
' =

 5
4.

0'

12.0'
12.0'

25
.0

'

24
.0

'

24.0'

14.0' 14.0'

14.0'

24
.0

'

24
.0

'

24
.0

'

24.0'

35
.0

'

A
D

A
 R

A
M

P

37
.0

'

47
.4

'

A
D

A
 R

A
M

P

P
Y

LO
N

 S
IG

N

3 
BU

S 
ST

AL
LS

 @
 1

2' 
= 

36
.0

'

P
Y

LO
N

 S
IG

N

10
' X

 2
0'

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

35.0'

35.0'

34.7'

10 STALLS @ 9' = 90.0' 45.0'

7 STALLS @ 9' = 63.0'

TR
A

N
S

FO
R

M
E

R
 P

A
D

TR
U

C
K

D
O

C
K

S

24.0'
6.0'

49.3'

34.3'

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 G
A

R
A

G
E

E
N

TR
A

N
C

E
 &

 E
X

IT
P

A
R

K
IN

G
 G

A
R

A
G

E
E

N
TR

A
N

C
E

 &
 E

X
IT

V
A

LE
T 

P
A

R
K

IN
G

E
N

TR
A

N
C

E
 &

 E
X

IT

1"
 =

   
   

  '
 (H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

L)

'
'

60

12
0

60
0

C
:\U

se
rs

\A
A

LQ
U

D
\D

es
kt

op
\_

S
C

B
_W

in
dC

re
ek

_M
ai

n_
ab

da
lla

h-
al

qu
ds

i-S
C

B
G

en
er

al
R

ev
it_

ve
rti

ca
l-1

32
71

45
.jp

g

D
ra

w
n 

B
y:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

Pr
oj

ec
t

N
um

be
r:

Sh
ee

t
N

um
be

r:

©
 2

02
2 

S
ol

om
on

 C
or

dw
el

l B
ue

nz

TH
IS

 A
R

E
A

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
D

 F
O

R
D

E
P

A
R

TM
E

N
T 

O
F 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
 S

TA
M

P
.

C
O

N
FI

R
M

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
TS

 W
IT

H
 L

O
C

A
L

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
 H

A
V

IN
G

 J
U

R
IS

D
IC

TI
O

N
.

TH
IS

 T
E

X
T 

TO
 B

E
 D

E
LE

TE
D

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

IS
S

U
IN

G
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 S

E
T.

EA
ST

 H
A

ZE
L 

C
R

ES
T,

 IL
H

O
M

EW
O

O
D

, I
L

W
IN

D
 C

R
EE

K
 C

A
SI

N
O

C
W

 (T
B

D
)

22
00

09

N
O

.
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

SN
O

W
 R

EM
O

VA
L

EX
HI

BI
T

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

AR
KI

N
G

G
AR

AG
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

EEEE

11
 S

TA
LL

S
 @

 9
' =

 9
9.

0'
S

TA
LL

S
 @

 9
' =

 9
9

43

Ite
m

 5
. C

.

D
ES

IG
N

AT
ED

 S
N

O
W

R
EM

O
VA

L 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

17

Item 5. A.


	Top
	Item 3. 	PZC Minutes - 12/12
	2024-12-12 PZC Minutes.draft

	Item 5. A.	Case 25-02: Wind Creek Resubdivision, Final Plat
	17400.halsted.wind.creek.resubdivision.plat.PZC.01.09.2025.municode.copy
	Final Plat of Wind Creek Resubdivision
	Wind Creek Site Plan Approval Amended 03.24.2022

	Bottom

